
> 

·.-·· . ' 
. .... .. ' 

Distr. 
, GENERAL 

T/C .2/SR .217 ·· . 
. 21 February 1955 ,. 
ORIGINAL: ENGLISH 

STANDING COMMlTTEE ON PETITIONS 

SUMMARY RECORD ' O~ THE TWO HUNDRED_ AND SEVENTEENTH MEETING 

Held at Headquarters, Nev York, 
on Wednes~y, 26 January 1955, at 10.35 a.m. 

CONTENTS 

Petitions concer ning the Trust Territory of Togoland under 

French Administration ('r/c.2/L.1151 T/PET,7/369 and Add.l, . \ 

T/PET.7/381 and Add.l, T/"PET.7/388, T/PET,7/389, T/PET.7/383 
(continued } 

32 

I 



....... .. . 

·· T/C .2/SR .217 
English 
Page 2 

PRESENT : 

Chairman: 

.Members: 

Also 12resent: 

Secretariat: 

Mr . 

Mr . 

Mr . 

Mr . 

Mr . 

Mr . 

Mr . 

Mr . 

TARAZI Syria 

SCHEYVEN !3e_lgium 

MAX France 

JAIPJ\L In~ia 

KARTSEV . Union of Soviet ·Socialist 
Republics 

CRAMER Vni ted States of America 

APEDO AMAR Specia l Repre i;entative of the 
Administering Aut bori t y for the 
Trust Territory af Togoland 
under French Administration 

RANKIN Secretar y of the Commi ttee 



T/C.2/f}'ft.217 
English 
Page 3 

.. . ... ,,_,, \, ...... .. 

FE'fITIONS. CONCERNING THE TRUSJ' TERRIT9RY OF TOG0LAND UNDER F~NCH ADMINISTRATI~N 

(T/C.2/L.ll5; T/PET .• 7/369 and Add.lJ T/PET.7/381 and Add.l, T/PET.7/388, 

T/PET.7/389; T/PET.7/383). (continued) 

III. Petition from the Vice-President of JUVEN'l'0 (T/PET.7/369 and Add.l) 

In reply to questions by Mr. JA.I.PE (India) and the £HAIRMAN, 

Mr. APEDO AMAR (Special Representative) said that the organizers 'of the public 

rreeting had not given previous notice to the Administration since that was 

not required under French law. 

Mr. MAX (France) observed that public meetings should not be confused 

with demostra tions on the public highway, for Which previous permission ··was 

required. It was not necessary for repesentatives of the law to be present 

at public meetings but there was nothing to prevent their attending in an 

unofficial capacity. 

In reply to questions by Mr. CRAMER (United States of Arr.erica) 

and the CF.AIRMAN~ Mr. APEDO AMAR (Special Repreaentative) said that- the word 

"ablode", meaning 11 freedom", was not regarded· as sub;ersive and was in common use 

in the Territory, eApecially among members of CUT and JUVENT0, as a greeting. In 

the special circumstances of the case cited by the petitioner, however, it had 

been used together with abusive language and mocking gestures constituting the 

offence of insulting a police officer, 

Mr. SCHEYVEN (Belgium) confirrr.ed, from his experience with the 

1952 Visiting Missiion, that the word "ablode" was in constant use in the Territory 

and that na1 action was taken against its users. 

,· 

In- reply to questions by Mr. KARTSEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republicf 

Mr. APED0 AMAH (Special Representative) said that the suspensions of newspapers 

referred to in porugraphlO ci'tlle sumn:ary had been carried out under tl':e press law by a 

court order after their directors had been convicted of publishing false reports 

detrirr.ental to public order. The libelous attacks bad not been directed against 



L. 

T/C .2/SR ,217 
English 
Page 4 

(Mr . Amah, Special Repre sentative) 

the Adminiatering• Author ity but against individuals'. About fifteen ·newspapers \"er. 

published in the Territory. · The two suspended publications had a circulation 

of 500 to 1, 000 copies, which was ah average d r c;u~ation, bu~ their circulation, aIY 

hence the har m done by a ny fa l se repor ts they put out, might be much grea,ter than 

the circul ati on figure suggested/ for single copies .of , newspapers o1'tenwent throu;: 

a number of hands . Approximately ten new~papers ,were ;publ:.i.shed by .CU'r and JUVEllTO. 

When the petitioner referred to "persecution" of those newspapers he no doubt 

meant the legal action taken under . the press ~aw. 

Mr . MAX (France) said that a review of the Territory's press would show 

that. if a newspaper could be suspended merely for attacking the Administering 

Authority, a .large part _of the pr ess woul d ·be in a state of permanent suspension. 

Mr . SCHEYVEN (Belgium) observed that ~hen visiti ng the Territory he 

had been amazed at the Administe r ing Author ity ' s liberal attitude in that 

regard . 

Mr . MAX (France) pointed out that there was a clear distinction 

between physical seizure of copies of a particular issue. of ~ newspaper, which . . 

· coul d be done administratively by vi r tue of a judicial r uling, and : suspension . . . 

of publication, wl)ich could . be ordered only by a court _as a penalty for 

infringetrent of the press law. The cases r eferred to in paragraph 10 were 

instances of Judi cial suspension . 

The CHAIRMAN thought that the law i n the Te r ritory must be different 

from the French law on the subject, which did not provide for suspension as a 

possi ble penal ty. 

Mr . APED0 AMAH (Special Re!)resentative) said that he would ascertain 

precise sit uat.ion and r eport later. 



T/C.2/SR.217 
English 
Page 5 

In reply to questions by Mr. JAIPAL (India), Mr. APSDO AM.AH (Special' -, . . 

. Re pre senta ti ve) said tlia t the standing of JUVENTO and CUT in the Territory might_ 
' . 

be inferred from the results of the last elections, which had shown that they 

were m::i.nori ty parties; . no membership figures were available. The question of. 

the Joint Council ua:s included in the question of general conditions in Togoland, 

which was being considered by the Trusteeship Council and the 9eneral Assembly. 

Mr. JAIPAL (India) ob;erved that the complaints were relatively minor 

and were typical of nationalist movements, such as JUVENTO clain:ed to be. 

The CHAIR~AN proposed that no suggestions for the draft resolution on 
., 

section III should be put forward until sections IV and V~ which were similar 

in substance, had been examined. 

It was so decided. 

IV. Petitions from the National Chairman of JUVENTO (T/PET.7/381 and Add.1-2) 
Miss Beatrice Dweggah T PET. 7 3 8) and Mrs. Celine Antoinette Mensah 

T PET.7 389) 

Mr. JAIPAL (India) wondered whether all parties in the Territory were 
, 

free to hold meetings. He asked how n:any meetings had been held by JUVENTO 

recently. 

Mr. APEDO AMAH (Special Representative) replied t~t JUVENTO and CUT 

had held 145 rr.eetings during 1953 and about the sarr.e number in 1954~ 

Mr. KARTSEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) asked for further 

information on the judicial inquiry into the incidents of which the petitioners 

had complained. It was stated in the observations of the Administering Authority 

that the case had been closed, since it had been impossible to establish the 

authenticity of the facts alleged. He wondered what difficulties had been 

encountered and what rr.easures had been taken to establish the authenticity of the 

facts. As people were said to have been injured and there appeared to have been 

sorre disturbance, it would seem that there must have been sorr.e witnesses available 



l 

T/c.2/sR.2i7 
English · 
Page 6 

I . 

. (~ Ka_rtsev, USSR)-

for · que~ tioniog_ and if _ the i?quiry ~~cl. b~~n . ~:ffici~ntl/ conducted' ~ome definite 

facts must have emei::ged. Whe.tber or not the Chief of Police had· in fact 
. . . .. . . . . 

entered. the premises on which the meeting was being held and Jostled or struck 
. . . ' 

the presons present, there must be some information on his reasons for making 

the alleged arrests or on whether tho_se arrests_ had actually been made. 
; . 

Mr. APEOO AMAR (Speci~l Representative) said that it had been impossible - . . 
to ·verify some of the alleged incidents, because they had not occurred. The 

. . 
observations of the Administering Authority did not deny that a meeting had 

been held on the date in question but the actions alleged by the petitioners 

to have been committed by the Chief of Police had not .been established as fact. 

Unless 'there was a disturbance the Chief of Police as such had no ~ight under 

the legislation in force to intervene or to order the ball to be cleared; 

however no disturbance bad taken place and no proof bad be~n forthcoming that 

he had taken such action. 

Mr. KARTSEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics), replying to a 
comment from Mr. MAX (France), agreed that it · seemed improbable that the Chief 

of Police had entered a public meeting and inflicted violence . upon the 

particip~ts, · as tbe pet~ tioners alleged, but be assumed that· the judicial 

inquiry bad established it~ findings upon a more substantial basis than 
improbability. He would like more information on the method of conducting 

such inquiries: what evidence was accepted in proof and whether denial by 

an accused person would be taken, as proof of his ~oceoce. 

Mr. APE.00 AMAR (Special Representative) said that the inquiry had been 

conducted in accordance with . the usu~l procedure followed in Fran_ce in such 

cases. All the parties concerned bad been heard and following the bee.ring the 

conclusion reached was that the occurrence of the incidents described by the 

petitioners bad not been proved. All the necessary safeguards had been 

provided.. He stressed the fact that in Togoland, as in France, the 

adrninis tration and . the judiciary were completely separate. 



T/C.2/SR.217 
English 
Page 7 

Mr. MAX (France) thought.that the findings of o. judi'cial_ipquicy 

should be accepted as final and that in -cases of complaints, which in any event 

were not· always authentic, ·the Administering.Authority couid hardly be expected 

to require the courts to pr·ovide further details of all the evidence which had 

been brought before them. 

Mr. JAIPAL (India) was concerned to ascerta:iri. what btid. ac"tuo.lly 

occurred at the meeting in question. He wondered if it wus usual for the 

Chief of Police to attend. meetings on mD.s~ education and whether f rilthough 

the judicial inquiry had establi~hed. that that officer wus innocent of the 

charges brought against him by the petitioners, any arrests :had 'in> 'ra'ct/ been 
. . . 

made at the meeting. The· Adrninist;ring Auth6rity had not include~ iri its· 

observations any details· of other arrests mu·de at about the same date, to which 

_the petitioners might have been referring. 

R_eferring to the statement in po.ro.gro.ph 10 of the summary that a. . ' . . . . . . ·,' ' 

nursing mother ho.<:l been detained for _four hours at the :police· station, he 

inquired whether it would not have been possible for someone to bring the. 

voman's child to her. 

Mr. ?J!.AX (F'ran~e) pointed out thnt _the Chief of Po1t-ce could attend 

a meeting,on o.uy subject_in a purely private and individual capo.city. 

Mr. APEOO AMAR (Special Repres~ntative) SE:l._id that ,the. te_:rm 11~9.s 
education" was used by JUVENTO in the specii,,lized. sense of Jissemination of 

. . . . . . . . . . ' ·. . ~ ' 

information concerning the party nnd its ac_tiv~ties~ He tl:lought that the _ 

inquiry had covered all the incidents to which the petitioners had referred 
. ' . 

and that 110 proof had been produced that _uny of the _incidents ha.d. in fact 

occurred. 

·Mr. KARTSEV (Union of So_viet Socialist Republics) s~w no reo.so~ i~ 

principle to distrust the Judiciary in th~ TE:lrritory, bµt thought _that there 
·' . ' . ' 

might be some 4uestion con~erning·the decision of.~h~ courts _that ~he 

authenticity of the facts referred to in the petition could not be established.' 



T/SR.2/SR.217 
English 
Page 8 

(Mr. Kartsev, USSR) 

It must have ~een possible to check such facts as the arrest of a woman, for 

example, since , in any ·sound judiciary system a full record. would b~. ke;pt of 

all arrests. There must be some means of establishing that the incidents 

had not occurred at all, or that if they had occurred any arrests had been 

made in due process of law. 

, Mr. APEro AMAR (Special Representative) said .that it was the 

concatenation of ev_ents whfoh could not be proved: some arrests bad been made 

at the time to which the petitioners were referring but certainly ~at/or 
. . . 

the reasons alleged in the ;petition. What could not be established was 

the authenticity of the exact.details of the incident as described in the 

petition. 

Mr. MAX (France) reminded the USSR representative that as warrents 

were required for all arrests in France and Territories under French 

administration, there could be no question of any arrest being made and 

passing unrecorded. 

Mr. SCHEYVEN (Belgium) pointed out that the United Nations Visiting 

Mission which had visited Togoland under French Administration in 1952 had 

been presented with a list of nearly a hundred persons. alleged to have been 

imprisoned for their political opinions. . 'The Miss io~. had · 1. tself, inv~s~igated 

the charges and bad been given access tp all the necessary records, including 

prison. registers. It had bee~ clrar from that _investigation that nobody. 

could be committed to prison for even· a few hours without an _entry being made 

on the register. It had proved impossible to identify forty of the perosns 

named on the list and the remaining sixty had been found to have committed 

various offences ,which. fully justified imprisonment; not a single one had in 

fact been imprisoned for his political opinions.. 'lhe Mission had reported 

that fact to the political ,parties which had furnisl:ied the list of names and 

the parties had admitted that they must have been misinformed. 



T/C.2/SR.2L7 
English 
Page 9 

Mr.'"I<:ARTSEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) said· that. the 

Administering' Authority's observations referred only· to the -accusations made · 

against the Chief of Police; they did not contain suf.ficient information on 

the other alleged facts. He wished to know whether there·had been an 

investigation or not and if so what ,its outcome had been., The Commi~t?e would 

be unable'to come to a decision without knowing whether the alleged incidents: 

bad really taken place, the reasons for the arrests, if there had been.any, 

whether the people concerned had been subsequently released and so on. 

Mr. MAX (France) replied that the investigation had shown the 

allegations to be unfounded; no arrests bad taken place. Had there been any 

arrests there would have been some record of the fact. 

Mr. APEro AMAR (Special Representative) said that the investigation 

of the allegations against the Chief of Police had been fruitless. The arrest 

of the journalist referred to in the same paragraph had taken place on another 

occasion and had nothing to do with the other,lncidents dealt with in the 

petition: he would make a state~e~t on that subject later. There was no 

proof of the alleged arrest of a nursing mother. 

Mr .. YAP'.:f1SEY (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) was not'clear 

whether the stat2ment in the Administering Authority's observations that "it 

had been impossible to establish the authenticity of the facts alleged" meant 

that the court had been unable to ascertaln whether the incidents had'takert 

place or that it had concludea. that they had not taken place. 

'Ihe CHAlRM/~T, speaking as the representative of Syria, felt that 

the Administering Authority's observations required amplification. 

Mr. lvTAX (France) said he was unable to recall every detail of the 

case but that judicial inquiries always followed similar lines and included 

the examination of registers, records and all other relevant documents. 



T/c.2/sR.2i1 · 
English 
Page 10 

. . · ' . 

. ·Mr• JAIPAL ( ~dia) wished ~o kJ:?.ow .yhetbe:1'· a __ meeting bad actually . 

taken -place .on ~l .March ~d if so whether a~y persons had been' arrested ~d 

taken to the-police station. 

Mr, APEOO AMAH (Special Representative) r eplied that t here had 9een a 

meeting on that date . He was unable to say what the subject of the meeting had 

been or what sp~ecbes had been made, : since the Admi~istration bad not interfered, 

Mr. JAIPAL {India) asked whether the Admipisteriog Authority would 

ascertain the facts and inform the Committee what bad ·occurred at the meeting, 

Mr. MAX (France ) observed that in dealing with other petitions .he 

had made it clear that the Administration could not be responsible for what 

happened at meetings unless disturbances occurred and the police ~re obliged 

to intervene. That ha~ .not occurred, however, in the ·case in point. The 

Administration would therefore be unable to carry out an inquiry into what 

bad occurred at the meeting in question . 

Mr. JAIPAL (India) said that the Committee would be unable to come 

to a decision unless it knew whether there bad been disturbances and whether 

people had been detained by the police. 

Mr. MAX (France) could only repeat that the investigation had shown 

that the .allegations were without foundati on. 

Mr. CRAMER (United States of Ameri ca) asked whether he was right in 

assuming that Mrs . C.A. Mensah bad not been arrested. 

Mr, APEOO AMAR (Special Representative) answered in the affirmative. 



T/C.2/SR.217 
English 
Page 11 

The CHAIRMAN, speaking as the representative of Syria, asked the 

Special Representative for an explanation C)f the statement in paragraph 11. 

of' the summary that the court bad ordered the case to be closed. 

Mr. MAX (France) replied that the Chief State Counsel could order 

a case· to be closed when there was insufficient evidence. 

V • Petition from the National Chairman of JUVENTO · (T/PETo7/383) 

Mr. KARTSEV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) noted that according 

to the petitioner the place where the meeting was to be held bad been surrounded 

by police. He asked whether police forces were stationed 1n the vicinity 

whenever a public meeting of a political or any other nature was to be held. 

Mr. APEDO AMAH (Special Representative) replied that there was always 

a police service when a meeting of any kind was held. 

Mr. JAIPAL (India) said that according to paragraph 2 of the sUllllllary 

the Administering Authority admitted that two persons had been arrested for 

resisting the authority of the police. He asked what the persons in question 

had done in the first place to provoke police action. 

Mr. APEtO AMAR (Special Representative) said that the case was the 

subject of a separate petition T/PET.7/402. 

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the question should be deferred until 

the Committee came to examine that petition. 

Mr. RANKIN (Secretary of the Committee) suggested that before coming 

to a decision on the petitions covered by sections III, IV and V of the 

Working Paper, the members of the Committee might wish to study Trusteeship 

Council resolution 1073 (XIV), which dealt with petitions on similar lines. 

· The meeting rose at 12.30 p.m. 




